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January 3, 2022
Supreme Court Of The United States
Office Of The Clerk

1 First St. NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Acheson Hotels, LLC v. Deborah Laufer, No. 22-429
To whom it may concern:

I represent the Respondent - Deborah Laufer in the above referenced action. By
correspondence dated December 19, 2022, your office advised me that the Court has requested a
response to the petition for writ of certiorari, to be filed on or before January 18, 2023.

I'am not presently a member of the Supreme Court bar and will be submitting my
application shortly. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I am therefore requesting a 30 day extension to allow
sufficient time for my application for admission to be processed. I acknowledge that a member of

this bar must file the responsive brief.

I conferred with Adam G. Unikowsky, Attorney for Petitioner, and he consents to this
request. Thank you for your attention in this regard.

Respectfully,
/s/ Thomas B. Bacon
I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was served by United States Mail, postage

prepaid, upon the following persons this 3™ day of January, 2023: Adam G. Unikowsky, Jenner
& Block, LLP, 1099 New York Ave., NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC 20001.

By: /s/ Thomas B. Bacon



